July 2, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Lawrence E. Kokajko, Director
Division of High-Level Waste Repository Safety
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety
and Safeguards

FROM: Brian J. Benney, Senior Project Manager /RA/
Project Management Branch B
Licensing and Inspection Directorate
Division of High-Level Waste Repository Safety
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF JUNE 19-20, 2008, MEETING WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF
ENERGY ON THE PRESENTATION OF THE LICENSE APPLICATION FOR
YUCCA MOUNTAIN (TAC NO. LA0379)

On June 19 and 20, 2008, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff hosted a
Category 1 public meeting with the Department of Energy (DOE, the applicant) at NRC
Headquarters in Rockville, Maryland. The meeting was videoconferenced to the NRC Las
Vegas Hearing Facility in Las Vegas, Nevada, and the Center for Nuclear Waste Regulatory
Analyses in San Antonio, Texas. The purpose of the meeting was for DOE to provide a walk-
through of its license application for a high-level waste repository at Yucca Mountain, Nevada to
the NRC. The meeting was open to the public. The agenda for this meeting can be found in
Enclosure 1. Enclosure 2 contains the list of attendees who were present at the above noted
locations, and Enclosure 3 contains the set of presentations that were given at the meeting.

No commitments or regulatory decisions were made by the NRC staff during the meeting.
Enclosures:

1. Agenda

2. List of attendees

3. Presentations

cc: See attached list
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